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From: Burdine, Jaclyn, EMNRD
To: Vanessa Fields
Subject: RE: SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571]. Conditions of Approval
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:55:00 PM

Ms. Fields,
 
After review one more condition needs to be added to this approved plan. I have also updated this
into the E-permitting system as well.
 

[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall verify that the SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1
[fJMB2220051571] is not maintaining any liquids. If rain or run-off water gets into the
SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571], [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC will
remove said water/liquids from the trench within a 72-hour timeframe. 

 
 
Jaclyn Burdine● Environmental Specialist-Advanced – Administrative Permitting Program
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.469.6769 Jaclyn.Burdine1@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd
 

From: Burdine, Jaclyn, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>
Subject: SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571]. Conditions of Approval
 
 
SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571]. Conditions of Approval
 
Ms. Fields,
 
NMOCD has reviewed and approved the [C-144] Temporary Pit Plan permit, Application ID# 123261,
and related documents submitted by [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC on July 6, 2022, for SECTION
16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571] in Unit Letter D, Section 16, Township 31N, Range 06W,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This application is approved with the following conditions of
approval:
 

[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall use the facility identification number
[fJMB2220051571] in all communications with NMOCD regarding the SECTION 23K BURIAL
TRENCH #1 FACILITY ID [fJMB2218740686]Pit.

 
[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC must maintain, operate and close the SECTION 16D BURIAL
TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571] as per all the requirements in NMAC 19.15.17. PITS, CLOSED-
LOOP SYSTEMS, BELOW-GRADE TANKS AND SUMPS.

 

mailto:Jaclyn.Burdine1@state.nm.us
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http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd


The design and construction plan, included in the Application, is approved. [289408] LOGOS
OPERATING, LLC shall design and construct SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1
[fJMB2220051571] as described in the approved plan.

 
[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall apply for a permit modification for any change to the
design and construction plan.

 
19.15.17.13.E. Closure notice. [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall notify the surface owner
by certified mail, return receipt requested that the operator plans closure operations at least
72 hours, but not more than one week, prior to any closure operation. Notice shall include
well name, API number and location. Evidence of mailing of the notice to the address of the
surface owner in the county tax records is sufficient to demonstrate compliance with this
requirement.

 
The closure plan, included in the Application, is approved. [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC
shall close the Pit as described in the approved plan, as per all the requirements in NMAC
19.15.17:

 
19.15.17.13. CLOSURE AND SITE RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS
Closure report and burial identification:

Within 60 days of closure completion, [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall submit
a closure report on form C-144, with necessary attachments to document all closure
activities including sampling results; information required by 19.15.17 NMAC; and
details on back-filling, capping and covering, where applicable.
In the closure report, the operator shall certify that all information in the report and
attachments is correct, and that the operator has complied with all applicable
closure requirements and conditions specified in the approved closure plan.
If the operator used a temporary pit, the operator shall provide a plat of the pit
location on form C-l 05 within 60 days of closing the temporary pit.

 
[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall place a steel marker at the center of an onsite
burial. The steel marker shall be not less than four inches in diameter and shall be
cemented in a three-foot deep hole at a minimum. The steel marker shall extend at
least four feet above mean ground level and at least three feet below ground level. The
operator’s name, lease name and well number and location, including unit letter,
section, township and range, and that the marker designates an onsite burial location
shall be welded, stamped or otherwise permanently engraved into the metal of the
steel marker.

 
[289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC shall apply for a permit modification for any change to the
closure plan.

 
 
Please let me know if you any additional questions or concerns.
 



Sincerely,
 
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
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  123261

CONDITIONS
Operator:

LOGOS OPERATING, LLC
2010 Afton Place
Farmington, NM 87401

OGRID:

289408
Action Number:

123261
Action Type:

[C­144] Temporary Pit Plan (C­144T)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jburdine NMOCD has reviewed and approved the [C­144] Temporary Pit Plan permit, Application ID# 123261, and related documents submitted by [289408] LOGOS
OPERATING, LLC on July 6, 2022, for SECTION 16D BURIAL TRENCH #1 [fJMB2220051571] in Unit Letter D, Section 16, Township 31N, Range 06W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. The application is approved with conditions

7/19/2022


